

## ABOUT ME

I am 22 years and live in Buenos Aires, Argentina. I am studying Computer Engineering at UADE.

I dedicate to web programming since 2007 and started with mobile in 2013.

I have worked in several projects and companies since then.

I develop webs and apps on both ends, back and front.

But my specialty and passion is back-end web design and development

I am obsessed with making things perfect and even more obsessed with making things better

My aim is to offer an excellent first class service, making your experience one that you would like to repeat.

## SKILLS

### **Languages**

PHP, SQL, XHTML / HTML5, CSS2 / CSS3, Javascript, C++, QML, Java, C, JSON, XML

### **Libraries & Frameworks**

Laravel, Bootstrap, jQuery, Qt, Symfony, Zend, AngularJS, Smarty, PhoneGap

### **Forums**

vBulletin, XenForo

### **Databases      Revision Control**

MySQL              Git  
SQLite             SVN

### **Techniques & Patterns**

MVC, AJAX, CMS, ORM, Active Records, Data Mapper, RESTful

### **IDEs**

Eclipse  
Momentics

### **Operating Systems**

Windows  
Linux  
Android  
iOS  
BlackBerry

# Adrian Ariel Sacchi

Web & Mobile Developer

✉ [adrian@gaspertrix.com](mailto:adrian@gaspertrix.com) - ☎ 011 15 6290-3565

## EXPERIENCE

### **BlackBerry 10 App Developer**

*Freelance*

July 2013 – Present

- Creation of different apps for BlackBerry 10

### **Web & Mobile Front end / Back End Developer**

*Freelance*

July 2007 – Present

- Working as a freelance web & mobile developer

### **vBulletin Developer**

*Freelance*

July 2007 – Present

- General vBulletin related services. Including creation of custom mods & add-ons

### **Bug Scrubber**

*vBulletin Solutions, Inc.*

December 2009 – March 2013

- Manage the existing issues using a scrubbing process to ensure issues are properly prioritized, duplicates removed, accurate synopsis, etc.

### **vBulletin Software Tester**

*vBulletin Solutions, Inc.*

July 2009 – March 2013

- vBulletin forum software tester

### **Front end / Back End vBulletin Developer**

*vBulletin Solutions, Inc.*

July 2009 – December 2009

- vBulletin forum software developer

## PROJECTS

### **iGrann - <http://www.igrann.com/>**

July 2013

- iGrann is a full native Instagram client for BlackBerry 10

### **Telegrann**

January 2015

- Native Telegram client for BlackBerry 10

### **Inmo Suite**

January 2013

- A Real Estate suite

## EDUCATION

### **Universidad Argentina de la Empresa**

2010

- Computer Software Engineering